

MINUTES REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING WESTON CITY COUNCIL 7:30PM TUESDAY, AUGUST 9, 2022

WESTON CITY HALL 301 MAIN STREET WESTON, TEXAS

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 7:31PM

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

PUBLIC COMMENT

The public is invited to speak for up to three minutes on any subject of which the City of Weston has authority. However, no discussion or action, by law, may be taken on the topic unless the item is on the agenda or until properly posted on a future agenda, other than to make statements of specific factual information in response to a citizen's inquiry or to recite existing policy in response to the inquiry.

CONSENT AGENDA

- Consider and act upon minutes of the July 12, 2022 Regular City Council meeting and the July 7 and July 19, 2022 Special Called Meetings
- 2. Consider and act upon the financial report for July 2022

Motion to approve by CM Decker

Second by MPT Whitworth

For 4 Against 1 (Wilson)

GENERAL

Motion to move Items 3, 4, 5, 8, & 9 to after Executive Session (Item 10) by MPT Whitworth Second by CM Decker

For 5 Against 0

3. (Previously #6) Order of Election for November 8, 2022 General Election for the purpose of electing three (3) council seats.

Motion to approve by CM Decker

Second by CM Hill

For 5 Against 0

4. (Previously #11) Consider and act upon a Resolution to schedule two (2) Regular Council Meetings (2nd and 4th Tuesdays, 6:30pm) each month for the foreseeable future (Whitworth)

Motion to approve by CM Richardson

Second by CM Wilson

For 5 Against 0

- 5. (Previously #7) City Planner Presentation Honeycreek Venetian, LLC zoning request from Agricultural to Multi-Family 3 to construct 111 HUD multifamily living units
- 6. (Previously #10) Closed Executive Session (Mayor/Whitworth) OPEN 8:08pm CLOSE 9:46pm § 551.071. Consultation with Attorney. The City Council may convene in executive session to conduct a private consultation with its attorney on any legally posted agenda item, when the City Council seeks the advice of its attorney about pending or contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the provisions of Chapter 551, as follows:
 - a. Honeycreek Venetian, LLC Specific Use Permit for the Venetian Laguna
 - Honeycreek Venetian, LLC zoning request from Agricultural to Multi-Family 3 to construct 111 HUD multifamily living units
 - c. Megatel Homes III, LLC and Honeycreek Venetian LLC v City of Weston 471st Judicial District Court, Collin County Texas, Cause 471-00546-2022
 - d. Honeycreek Venetian LLC v. City of Weston, Texas and Mayor Jim Marischen in his official capacity District Court of Collin County Texas, Cause 471-02239-2022
 - e. Venetian 141 Swisher, LLC v. City of Weston, Texas and Mayor Jim Marischen in his official capacity United States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas Sherman Division. Case 4:22-cv-00552
 - f. Consider and discuss with the City Attorney possible settlement offer from Venetian Honeycreek regarding the lawsuits described above.
- 7. (Previously #3) Consider and act upon an Ordinance authorizing a budget amendment for a municipal purpose as authorized by Texas Local Government Code Section 102.010

Motion to approve by MPT Whitworth

Second by CM Decker

For 5 Against 0

8. (Previously #4) Consider and act upon the final Agreement for Fire Protection Services (Whitworth) Motion to approve by CM Decker

Second by CM Hill

For 5 Against 0

- 9. (Previously #5) Consider and act upon City's capabilities under adopted International Fire Code Section 507 (Richardson)-Withdrawn by CM Richardson
- 10. (Previously #8) Discussion Budget schedule/process (Mayor/Richardson)
- 11. (Previously #9) Report/Discussion Election dates and process for filing for a place on the General Election ballot (Whitworth)
- 12. Consider and act upon options for Main Street in the downtown area such as a Multiple Use Agreement with TXDOT, rumble strips, bike trail, public parking, and guardrails. (Whitworth/Richardson)-Withdrawn by CM Richardson/Whitworth
- 13. Discussion Requiring all City related meetings (in-person or telephonically) to be posted when scheduled on one calendar accessible by Mayor, Councilmembers and City Secretary. (Richardson/Wilson)
- 14. Discussion Requirements for hiring consultants (Richardson)
- 15. Discussion Prohibiting boarding over windows and doors in SRR zoning (downtown area) (Wilson)
- 16. Discussion Condemnation of structures in Weston (Wilson)
- 17. Discussion Potential violations of the City's Outdoor Sign Regulations Ordinance 2018-03-01, and failure to submit required sign permit applications for commercial no parking signs on Main Street in Weston. (Hill)

ADJOURN 10:58PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan M Coffer, City Secretary